Laura Bessey

From: groupsales@circa2l.com

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 8:43 PM

To: ' Laura Bessey

Subject: Group contract for Circa 21 Dinner Playhouse
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Circa '21 Group Contract

This agreement dated Monday, February 6, 2017, between Wheaton Park District and Circa 21 Dinner Playhouse will
confirm arrangements for your groups engagement on Wednesday, July 26, 2017.

We have reserved 46 seats for your performance of 7 BRIDES FOR 7 BROTHERS at Circa 21 Dinner Playhouse.

Confirmation Number: 2299943
Seat Pricing Summary:

Category: $41.25 (20+ MAT) - Seat Price: $41.25 - # of Seats: 44
Category: 50.00 GRP CMP - Seat Price: $0.00 - # of Seats: 2

Sale Summary:

Item: PREPAID DESSERTS - MATINEE - Quantity: 44 -

Subtotal: $231.00 - Sales Tax: $0.00 - Amount Due: $231.00
Item: Reserved Tickets - Quantity: 46 -

Subtotal: $1,815.00 - Sales Tax: $0.00 - Amount Due: $1,815.00

Totals- Sales Tax: $0.00 - Total Amount Due: $2,046.00

A deposit of $150.00 must be paid prior to Monday, February 20, 2017. Failure to pay said deposit will void this
agreement.

Final count for your group is required on Wednesday, July 12, 2017.

Contract Conditions

1. Reservation is not confirmed until a deposit payment of $150.00 is received along with a signed copy of this contract.
2. Final count of seats and a final payment is due two weeks prior to attending. Reserved seating is tentative and Circa
'21 reserves the right to make adjustments as needed. A final seating assignment will be given following the final
payment.

3. There are no refunds on deposits or purchased tickets. To be eligible for a Circa '21 credit we require 30 days notice
for the cancellation of the entire group, and 48 hour notice for individuals unable to attend.

. Group Name: Wheaton Park District
. Address: 102 E Wesley St
City St Zip: Wheaton, L 60187
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Contact: Laura Bessey

Signature: X

Date:



